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(Ruatown

August 19, 1970

Hr, H,E, Jacques, Fresident,
Capilano Explorations Ltd,,
#807, 409 Gramwille Street,
Vancouwver 2, B, €,

Dear Ny, Jacques:

In Mr, Bob Sheldon's absence 1 phoned Terry
HeCauley at the Hewmont Mining Corporation office in Vancouver
this afterncon concerning the current state of work at the Quatam
River property. Terry told me that they had completed geological
mapping, and induced polarization survey of some additional soil
soupling, as well as surfece prospecting. 7This work wag suspended
a month ago pending vecelpt of sample assay rvesults and other data
but the canp and equijment was left on the property.

The work outlined what Torry temmed “ an ine
teresting” breccis szone about 1,000 ft, Ly 2,000 ft,, and probably
corvesponds very closely with the outline shown on Mike Cowsn's
pravious waps., It was not clear vhether this zons was delimited
but Terry did say no extensions weve found,

At a4 Nenmont meeting last week it was tentae
tively decided to arvange for two or three fairly lomg (1,000 ft,
plus) digmond deill holes in the breceia zone, Dob Sheldon is,
however, thinking the matter over at the present time but appavently
is quite enthusiasstic,

fours truly,

/

Joy3
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